Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Kelly Therrien [kTherrien@americanintegrated.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: '‘Musillani, James A NFG NG CAARNG (US)'
Subject: RE: RO3099: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Mark,

Based on the emails between us, the National Guard is in compliance as requested in the letter from the County to Jim
Musillani dated December 21, 2012. All required documents were uploaded to the Geotracker website and the County of
Alameda FTP site. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please let me know if there are any other concerns.

Sincerely,
Kelly Therrien

American Integrated Services
1351 Walter Street

Ventura, CA 93003

Office - 805.639.0884

Fax - 805.639.0924

Cell - 805.258.9466

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:59 PM

To: Kelly Therrien

Subject: RE: RO3099: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

Kelly,
I don’t have Jim’s email address, but please copy him with this email chain. ACEH considers emails as a reasonable
method to document that the CA ARNG is now in compliance.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kelly Therrien [mailto:kTherrien@americanintegrated.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:19 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO3099: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL



Yes, this is all correct. Is there some sort of letter you can send to Jim Musillani of the CA ARNG notifying him that
everything has been properly taken care of? | don't want to miss the February 8, 2013 cutoff date and have the CA ARNG
responsible for a penalty/fine. For the time being, | will notify them of being in compliance.

Thank you,
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Kelly Therrien

Subject: RE: RO3099: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

Hi Kelly,

Unless I’'m wrong, but all the reports | see predate the tank removal, so | think we should be fine (they weren’t done for
the county, but for a “private” party and they were submitted only to help complete the record). You should consider your
client to be in compliance (unless I figure it out otherwise? - or at least until otherwise notified...).

Thanks,

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 10:47 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO3099: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

Hi Mark,

The Kleinfelder reports were prepared by Kleinfelder for the San Lorenzo Unified School District, so the CA ARNG and
AIS really have no involvement with those particular reports. Wouldn't it be the school district's responsibility to get the

proper stamps and signatures? Where do we go from here? | just want to make sure the CA ARNG is in compliance. |

really appreciate your help with this matter!

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
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 8:45 AM

To: Kelly Therrien

Subject: RE: RO3099: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

Kelly,

I think these were done prior to our involvement? If so they should not need the perjury statement and potentially the
stamp, but let me know.

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

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 5:33 PM

To: Kelly Therrien

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO3099: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Case No. 3099
Ladies and Gentleman:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Toxics Programs has rejected your recent report submittal to the County’s ftp
site. Your submission does not meet the requirements of ACEH for submittal of electronic documents for the reason(s) listed
(in bold and underline) below. The rejected document has not been entered into the case file and has not been forwarded to
your caseworker for review. Rejection of the report may put you at risk of noncompliance. Please make the necessary
corrections and resubmit the report as soon as possible. Failure to submit the requested report by your due date may result in
enforcement actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB Cleanup Fund.

Professional Certification stamp is missing.

Document not found, please re-upload.

Document is damaged.

A security exists on the document.

Document lists incorrect site address.

Document is missing Perjury statement.

Perjury statement needs to be signed by Responsible Party.
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1. Document needs to be uploaded electronically to Geotracker and Alameda County’s FTP website.

From: Kelly Therrien [mailto:kTherrien@americanintegrated.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 4:23 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO # 3099 Report Uploads

The following reports have been uploaded to the FTP Site:
RO3099_CORRES_L_2013-01-24
RO3099_PHASE1_R_2009-09-15
RO3099_SWI_R_2009-09-02
RO3099_RISK_R_2009-08-29
Thank you,

Kelly Therrien

American Integrated Services
1351 Walter Street

Ventura, CA 93003

Office - 805.639.0884

Fax - 805.639.0924
Cell - 805.258.9466



